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Subject; FW: Health Order Bill -Level 2

From: Marie Dyhrberg [ _ o ('2) (a) . '
Sent: Tuesday, 12 May zuzu 1.0 FM

To: D Parker {MIN) <D.Parker@ministers.govt.nz>
Subject: RE: Health Order Bill -Level 2

Dear Tracey,

I am sorry for sending you material piecemeal but Nathan Batts, one of our committee members has spent some time
reviewing the proposed bill. | would appreciate it if you could add this to the subfaissions/comments already sent for
review.

Clause 11(a) & (b) — this is significant expansion of the power to impose'restrictions etc. under s 70 of the Health Act. In
essence it authorises orders requinng citizens to stop or start daing.anything if doing {or not doing) those things contribute
to, or are likely to contribute to, the risk of the outbreak or spread 6FCOVID-19. Note that the bar is set rather low in terms
of the powers being authorised where the risk is /ikely. Neithver term would necessarily require substantive evidence of
outbreak and spread, and together they about as good as.saying “a possibility”. Given the untrammelled abiity to restrict
individual rights provided for in such orders, the vaguely specified empowering circumstances is conceming.

Clause 16(4) — clause 16 confirms that an order js"a disallowable instrument (i.e. it lapses unless approved by Pariament
within a specified timeframe). However, sub-clause (4) appears to state that if an order is revoked because it is not
approved by Parliament within the required timeframe then that has no sffect on any action taken to give effect to or
enforce the order. For example, a police officerarrests an individual for failure to comply with the order and they are held
in custody overnight — all after the order has been revoked by the operation of clause 16(4). The effect of this sub-clause
appears to be that the individual so arrested would have no action for false imprisonment etc. against the arresting
officer/Commissioner as would usGally be the case.

Clause 20(1) - an enforcement®fficer may effect a warrantless entry of any land, building, craft, vehicle of place if they
have reasonable grounds fo believe that a person is failing to comply with any aspect of a s 11 order.” This is quite
remarkable when its terms aré compared against similar powers in the Search and Surveillance Act {e.g. ss 7, 8, 14, 15,
17, 18, 20 etc.) which only allow warrantless entry where important pre-conditions are met. These include where there are
reasonable grounds te.suspect an imprisonable offence (and in some circumstances where an offence punishable by 14
years imprisonmient) is being or has been committed and where entry is necessary to avoid an individual absconding
and/or the degsStruction elc. of evidential matenal; where a person is unlawfully at large (i.e. subject to an arrest warrant
etc.). and whete'there is a risk to the life/safety of a person requiring an emergency response etc. Significantly, pursuant
to clause 25 of the Bill non-compliance with an order simpliciter is at bast an infringement offence punishable with a fine
only/{nat'exceeding $1000). An imprisonable offence (6 month max) is only committed if an individual intentionally fails to
comply with an order. However under clause 20 an officer is not even required to suspect such an offence has been
committed. This is accordingly a warrantless power to enter any personal property (except a private dwelling/marae) on
the'basis of a reasonable belief that an infringement offence has been committed...

Clause 20(3) — the same comments as apply to 20{1) apply here. This time the power concems private dwetlings and
marae where privacy interests are obviously significantly heightened. This sub-clause provides for the added “protection”
that entry can be only exercised if that is necessary to give a direction to the occupiers. 1 suppose that means that if an
officer can give a direction by yelling over the fence, through a window or from the footpath etc. then they would not be
able to enter the house.

Clause 22(2) — "a constable or person acting under the authority of the constable”™ specific authorisation for the
community “checkpoints” (roadblocks) we have seen over the last couple of months??

1



Clause 22(3) — a completely unrestricted power to stop private vehicles if an order restricting movement is in place. This
presumably applies regardless of whether or not the relevant travel restrictions permit certain types of travel {as they have
under levels 4 and 3) so that even if there was no reason whatsoever to think that the individual was travelling for any
reason other than permitted movement, the power to stop would still apply.

Clauses 21 & 26(2) - pursuant to clause 21 an officer can direct a person to stop or start doing anything that is likely to
contravene and order if the officer has reasonable grounds to believe that a person is (or is likely) to contravene,dn order.
It is an offence (punishable by 6 months’ prison/$4000 fine) pursuant to clause 26(2) to intentionally fail to comply with a
direction of an officer under clause 21. The combination of the operation of these two clauses could mean that a person
commits a crime who refuses to stop doing something (or start doing something) which they know does not breach an
order (say because they have received advice had previously checked that it was OK) simply because ‘an officer has
taken the view (on reasonable grounds) that the conduct in question is /ikely to contravene an order, Contrast this against
the offence provision that would otherwise be in play where a citizen refuses to comply with a police direction — s 23 of
the Summary Offences Act (resisting police). That offence has half the maximum penalty and,importantly, it provides for
a specific defence to the charge where an officer is not acting in execution of his/her duty. Ordinarily, a refusal to stop
doing something entirely lawful which an officer considers (even on reasonable grounds}).to\be~unlawful would not be an
offence. This is because an officer cannot be acting in the exercise of their duties in (mistakenly) directing an individual to
stop doing something they are lawfully allowed to do. This would not appear to be thecase under clause 26(2).

Mga mihi | Kind regards,

Marie Dyhrberg QC
P.O Box 47867 Ponsonby
Auckland New Zeatand

540)0)

www. mariedyhrbeng.co.nz

This email is confidential to the individual.or.the entity named above, and may be protected by legal
privilege. If this email has been received byyou in error, please advise the sender and delete.

Privilege is not waived in relation to an-email in error and you are not entitled to use of the information
contained in this email. No responsibility is accepted for any changes made to this email after sending

From: D Parker (MIN) <D:Ratker(@ministers.govt.nz>
Sent: Tuesday, 12 May 2020 11:24 AM _

To: Marie Dyhrbergs ~< G ('Z)[ a )

Subject: RE: Health Order Bill -Level 2

Dear MarieDyhrberg QC

| acknbwledge receipt of your email.
Kjnd regards

Tracey

Office of Hon David Parker

Office of Hon David Parker MP | Attorney-General | Minister for the Environment | Minister for Trade and Export Growth | Associate Minister of
Finance



From: Marie Dyhrberg [ < & (2 | (q) )
Sent: Tuesday, 12 May 2020 10:33 AM

Dear Kate,

I am emailing you as President of the Auckland District Law Saciety, which is a nationwide organisation representing
practitioners and other participants in the legal system. | 8m also convenor of the Criminal Law Committee. It has just
come to my attention some 15 minutes ago or thereabouts that there is to be a law change referred to as the health
Order bill — Leve] 2, which has been described to me’asfollows:

The intention is that it be rushed through.Parliament tomorrow and become law for Thursday. Unbelievably,
the Bill proposes (amongst other tHings) that police have the warrantless power to enter private dwelling
houses and Marae if there are “reasonable grounds to believe” there is non-compliance with the ‘no gathering’
rules. The punishment for obstruction of an office is 6 months imprisonment

I have consulted briefly in the minimal time available with other law societies and committee members. We share the
same grave concerns about-thi§ neasure and the absence of any real consultation from relevant law society bodies.

It is a measure that is\entirély unexpected in a democratic society such as New Zealand that this far reaching and
invasive measure affecting a citizen’s liberty with the sanctity of their homes and freedom of movement as crucial
rights, that the Government is acting in this way, namely without reasonable consultation. There has been plenty of
time to congiderthis proposal during the level 3 and level 4 restrictions.

While we recognise these are indeed unusual times we note that our society and other law societies have been widely
consolidated in other aspects of law change. Accordingly we urge that the Bill is not passed without wider
consultation.

Regards, Marie

Marie Dyhrberg QC
P.O Box 47867 Ponsonby
Auckland New Zealand

1S9 0)a )8

www.mariedyhrberg.co.nz




This email is confidential to the individual or the entify named above, and may be protected by legal
privilege. If this ernail has been received by you in error, please advise the sender and delete.

Privilege is not waived in relation to an email in error and you are not entitled to use of the information
contained in this email. No responsibility is accepted for any changes made to this email after sending



From: Meng Foon [ 5‘1(23 § 0\)
Sent: Tuesday, 12 May 2020 9:59 AM
To: D Parker (MIN)

s9q (2) (). e -
Subject: RE: Letter from the Attorney-General

Morena Minster

E David tena koe
Minister thanks for the opportunity to submit

This submission is similar to the Epidemic Response Commiittee

The main theme of this submission is the need for this COVID-19 Public Health Response Bill
to take into account the Tiriti o Waitangi and incorporate Maari as a statue partner in all
design and decision making

1 note in the Bill the Treaty of Waitangi and Maori is'not mentioned at all
Kia ora Meng

Race Relations Commissioner

In addition to this, the Bill—
(a) will apply to all Alert Levels under the COVID-19 Alert Level Framework; and

(b) addresses the need for some enforcement powers for certain restrictions that may be
applied so that these'testrictions do not rely on powers provided by a state of national
emergency — at’Alert Level 2 this may include gatherings and distancing; and

(c) establishég decision-making processes that are more modern and consistent with
recomumended practice by legal academics and others; and

(d)\has limited retrospective effect to enable the Alert Level 2 order to be prepared and
commence immediately, if needed; and

(e) does not provide retrospective validation of actions already taken on previous orders.
Purpose The purpose of the Bill is to support a public health response to COVID-19 that—

* prevents, and limits the risk of, the outbreak or spread of COVID-19 (taking into account
the asymptomatic and contagious nature of COVID-19); and



e avaoids, mitigates, or remedies the actual or potential adverse effects of the COVID-15
outbreak (whether direct or indirect); and

e is co-ordinated, orderly, and proportionate; and

¢ has enforceable measures in addition to voluntary measures and public health and other
guidance.

Te Tiriti o Waitangi

e The COVID-19 Public Health Response Bill as part of the government's COVID{ 19
response has duty bearer responsibilities in regard to Human rights and Te Tiriti 0
Waitangi.

e This exclusion of Maori in the Education themed COVID-19 Public Health Response Bill
stands out as an example of failure to engage with tangata whenua in the\government's
Covid 19 response. The COVID-19 Public Health Response Bill has fallennshort in terms
of meeting its Tiriti based partnership and Tiriti based equity obligations and
responsibilities. This failure to partner with and ensure equity-ef\outcomes for tangata
whenua is unacceptable on a number of levels. First it breaches Te Tiriti and fails to uphold
indigenous human rights of tangata whenua. Second it exacerbates the already deeply
entrenched and pervasive disparities and inequities faced by whanau in Aotearoa across
all aspects of life.

e The Commission urges the government to activate Tiriti based partnership with tangata
whenua in the COVID-19 Public Health Respanse Bill and operations as part of a broader
approach to renew and reinvigorate its condmitment to Te Tiriti and to work in partnership
with M3ori and jointly devise and implement strategies in Level 3 and the recovery
phase.

e TeTiriti and the UNDRIP call for,proactive support for rangatiratanga {self-determination),
alongside ensuring equity of outcomes for tangata whenua. Rangatiratanga stems from
inherent rights, affirmed if\He Whakaputanga (1835 Declaration of Independence}, Te
Tiritt o Waitangi and in international human rights documents including the UN
Declaration on thé Rights of Indigenous Peoples.

¢ During the CQVID-19 crisis it has been encouraging to see examples of Tiriti partnership
working if\ practice and strong leadership being exercised by both partners. Where
responsibilities overlap, there has been cooperation reinforced by a strong sense of shared
purpose. A positive example is the iwi and hapi-led checkpoints, carried out in a spirit of
collaboration with police, councils and civil defence. The Commission urges the
government to build on this positive example of iwi and government coilaborative
leadership that has been beneficial to tangata whenua and New Zealanders in heiping to
limit the spread of te mate korona. (Covid19)

¢ Overall, a well-coordinated Tiriti strategy is required across all government agencies
and sectors and Bills. This will build on work towards a national action plan for UN
Declaration on the Rights of Indigenous Peoples — which provides an international
human rights dimension to our own Tiriti.



Kia ora Xie Xie

NZ
Human
Rights.

Meng Foon

Race Relations Commissioner | Kaihautu
Whakawhanaungatanga-a-iwi

New Zealand Human Rights Commission | Te Kahui Tika
Tangata

S;o\ UZ.XQ} | w: www.hre.co.nz

4:PO Box 10424, The Terrace, Wellington 6143
FOR APPOINTMENTS, PLEASE CONTACT 04-4740723 OR EMAIL ATJAYNES@EH@?QE_!!?_

Give _
n thing
toracism

Racism starts small. We can give it no enéouragement. No respect. No
place. No power. We can give it nothing.
wiww.givenothing.co.nz

w] flalin

This message may contain information that is confidential or, legally privileged. If you have received
this email in error please contact the sender immediately. You do not have permission to use or
disclose this information if the email is not addressed't0 you.

Please consider the environment before printing this email
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12th May 2020

Hon. David Parker
Attorney General
Parliament Buildings
Wellington

Email: ga\{!g.garker@-gafliamgnt.govt.nz
59 (7) (c\)) .

COVID-19 Public Health Response Bill

We congratulate the Government moving to Level 2 to enable businesses to open and the economy
to recommence after the gains made from Alert Level 3 & 4.4Weappreciate that the legal framework
for enforcement of Alert Level 2 restrictions needs to be cleantt the authorities.

The nature of this stage of recovery is one of variablérestrictions that will change back and forth and
at times quite quickly. This could lead to confusien and frustration in an atmosphere of increasing
difficulty as we move forward through the challenges of the next 18 months. Minister Davis signalied
the urgency on Friday and asked for a response from Pou Tikanga of National iwi Chairs Forum which
was provided on Sunday however we werg unaware of the legislative time crush prescribed by
Government,

We are deeply concerned howeber; that these new restrictions will In some instances be policed by
armed units of the police foreg/ifisome areas and given that there will be a necessary period of
adjustment by the community and there is potential for misunderstandings and conflict between the
authorities and Maori'td escalate. This undermines the partnership approach we have taken with
Police pre and durifg the COVID-19 Pandemic response as exemplified in the Community Check
points, the wegkl\National Commissioner of Police updates and information sharing.

History andtexperience shows us that Maori are most effected during Pandemics in terms of
mortality, unémployment, and other social determinants and we advise our people to move into
Alerttevel 2 very cautiously, However, the prescription for Marae is heavy handed and inconsistent
with'the Rangatiratanga of each marae, the Treaty relationships built up at local, regional and
national level and the gatherings in large non-Maori venues as opposed to Maori venues i.e. Ciubs,
Bars, RSA’s, Malls, Food Courts and Restaurants where 10 x 10 people can gather at any one time for
a period of at least 2 hours. Marae are manned on a voluntary basis as opposed to paid employees
and therefore our expectation is that any enforcement workforce including the Police will work in
partnership with Marae committee to inform and enable compliant practices.

History and experience also shows us that Maori are 6 times more likely to be apprehended,
arrested and incarcerated on any given transgression in compatison with non-Maori. How can we be
sure that the ‘graduated response approach to offending’ won'’t be institutionally biased against
Maori; as other similar approaches have been deemed to be.



The Prime Minister and this Government have recognised the significant contribution of iwi/Maori in
the Pandemic Response to COVID-19. [wi/M3orl along with Police have supported and worked
alongside each ather to estahblish and man Blockades in communities deemed to be vulnerable and
susceptible to COVID 19. Maori have been most compliant throughout the Alert Levels. The overall
health and social gains achieved by working together to drive down the impacts and consequences
of COVID-19 must not be ignored. |wileaders have also be proactive by making public safety
messages through the Maori media.

it is disappointing that this Government is still indifferent to iwi/Maori contribution to the social and
economic recovery of this country and missing in action when it comes to engagement and
consultation with lwi/Ma3ori on Legislation that has a major impact on whanau Maori. The time
provided to consider the content of this Bill (received at 6:53pm for response by 10am the following
today) is unreasonable and insufficient to provide robust and considered responses. However as
with the COVID-19 (Fast Track Consenting) Bill, lwi/Maori are reduced to providing cornmentary
rather than meaningful input.

This Bill must have been considered as part of a suite of supporting legislation to-tnderpin and
strengthen this Government’s Alert Levels Framework and actions in respofise-te the COVID-19
Pandemic and therefore opportunities would have existed to consult and engage early with
Iwl/M3iori. We make these points strongly but it is not exhaustive due to the time constraints give.

Wae are also concerned that these decisions will be made by Minister Clark who from his own
admission breached his own Lockdown rules under Alert Level 4. We believe that Director General
Health in consultation the Minster for Maori Developmenitshould make any decisions particular in
regards to Marae.

Maori are cautious as we don’t want our people to be"put at risk, especially our Koroua and Kuia as
they are most susceptible. We will be advising’out people and marae to “Kia ata haere”, “Kia
tupato”, and “Kia mataara” {be patient, be-cautious, and be alert) and that it is wise not to rush back
to “Hongi, Hariru, Hakari” but to retain theirrahui for a longer period.

We ask that this Government fulfil its ‘@bligation under Te Tiriti and partner with us to combat non-
compliance and develop methafls'@f enforcement together that strengthen our Nation’s resolve to
eliminate COVID-19 and come oub of this stronger as a people and as a Nation.

Naku noa, na
'i
|l1 - — N B

Ngahiwi Tomoana

National lwi Chairs Forum — Pandemic Response Group Chair

Cc: Prime Minster Rt Hon. Jacinda Ardern  Email: Jacinda.arderni@parliament.govt.nz

Hon. Stuart Nash — Minister of Police  Email: stuart.nash@parliament.govt.nz
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determine and use their common sense to find an equitable resolution which is flawed as it doesn’t provide for

consistency of action through the application of this Bill/Act.

Sy




== Level 4, 17-21 Whitmore Street, Wellington
([ NEW ZEALAND DX $P20202, Wellington
\k’ LAW SOCIETY PO Box 504), Wellington 6140, New Zeatand
NZL:E:T 1869 TEL 04 472 7837 - E inquiries@lawsociety.org nz
www.lawsociety.org.nz

12 May 2020

Hon David Parker
Attorney-General

By email: d.parker@ministers.govt.nz | (2) ( q) i

Téna koe
Re: Covid-19 Public Health Response Bill

The New Zealand Law Society | Te Kahui Ture o Aotearoa acknowledges receipt of the consultation
draft of the Covid-19 Public Health Response Bill last night and the invitation to make comments on
the Bill by 10am today.

The Bill is intended to be introduced and passed through all stages today under urgency and to be
enacted tomorrow, before the country moves to Alert Levél 2\at 11.59pm tomorrow.

This is a very significant piece of legislation affecting all New Zealanders until May 2022 (unless
repealed earlier by Order in Council, if COVID-19,is soaner brought under control). The Bill covers all
COVID-19 Alert Levels, and contains profound «estrictions on New Zealanders’ rights and on New
Zealand businesses, and extensive state powers during this period.

The Law Society appreciates the country heeds a fit-for-purpose legal framework for managing the
COVID-19 epidemic, even if therei$ no Ionger a national state of emergency. This is an urgent and
unprecedented situation. But in bur#iew it is unacceptable in a democratic system to rush through
legislation of this magnitudéwith no real consultation. Level 2 comes as no surprise — the timing was
uncertain, but it was certainly foreseeable and more planning and notice of the legislative changes
was expected.

In the extremely short time available the Law Society makes the following key points:
a. The offence\provisions appear draconian.
b. Thereis a risk of unjustified breaches of human rights.

¢~ ‘Assa faliback, a much shorter sunset should be considered, while further consultation and
refinement is worked on.

Specific concerns include:

1. The offence provisions appear too broad and draconian, particularly given the sunset provisions
mean that these could be in place for up to 2 years.

2. There appear to be provisions that may unjustifiably undermine rights, particularly search and
possibly assembly/freedom of expression and movement.



3. There is a longstanding issue with “dual” infringement and criminal provisions (a “two in one”)
which needlessly complicates prosecutions, even for serious offences, where those offence
happen to have infringements specified as well.

4. The oversight provisions should also be strengthened:

a.

There should be a provision that the Minister of Health is required to formally report to the
House, on a quarterly basis on the exercise of powers under the Act, as there was in s 88 of
the Canterbury Earthquake Recovery Act 2011 (the 2011 Act):

88 Quarterly report on operation of this Act

(1) The Minister must prepare and present to the House of Representatives quarterly
reports on the operation of this Act.

(2) Each report must include a description of powers exercised by or/onbehalf of the
Minister or the chief executive under this Act during the period reported on.

This was one of the recommendations of the Regulations Review Cammittee in its inquiry
into legislation in response to national emergencies (see attachedreport p 25).

Also, consideration should be given to the appointment of an‘external review panel, headed
by a retired High Court Judge, to review section 11 orders\before they are made, asin ss 72
and 73 of the 2011 Act. Alternatively, a draft of the order could be given to the Epidemic
Response Committee or Regulations Review Committee, with a duty in each case for the

maker of the proposed order to have regard.te dny comments made by the Review Panel or
Committee before the order is made.

5. Inshort:

a.

Naku noa

The immediate need to change ¢ertain procedures and restrict activities does not necessarily
entail immediate criminal enfgrcement.

More time is required{o €onsult and properly input on proposed offence and search
provisions (along with other aspects of the Bill).

The Law Society,.cannot support the Bill as drafted.

, ha

Tiana Epati

President

Encl (1)
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Sa( 2) gct‘!
From: Chris Tooley < q ( ’2)( q> %(1/
ND

Sent: Tuesday, 12 May 2020 9:32 AM
To: s (2)(a
e =4 (2) (a) . A
Subject: COVID-19 Public Health Response Bill @
A pdf;

Attachments: Letter from Hon David Parker.pdf; COVID_19 Public Health Response Bi
COVID-19 Bill - Comments on Exposure Draft.docx

Follow Up Flag: Follow up OE
Flag Status: Flagged ,Q

Téna koe Nicholai, @

Thank-you for providing an opportunity to comment on the COVID-18 Public esponse Bill. We are responding to
Hon David Parkers Letter dated 11 May 2020.

On behalf of Te Puna Ora o Mataatua, we would like to raise the issu@e words “Maori” and “Treaty” are omitted
entirely from this Bill.

With such a quick turnaround required, we suggest that a Tre inciple be included that has the statutory weighting of

“recognise and provide for the principles of the Treaty of W. h% i". This is a broad enabling clause that covers the scope
of the Bill and has precedent in other legislation. We su@t s included in Part 1 of the Bill.

Let ma know if you have any questions. QQ

Nga mihi,
Chris.

Vi ’\Qg/
COVID-19

DRIVE-THRU ASSESSMENT CENTRE NOW OPEN

Whakatane War Memorial Hall,
Short Street, Whakatane.

QUERIES AND HARDSHIP APPLICATIONS.

ng B $A(2)(a) .

2Ny WEmesy Sesung phag

A TePunaOrao WHAKATANE COVID-19 INFO LINE: CALL
Mataatua 0800 628 228 AND PRESS 9 FOR GENERAL m@n E;::;:,,_,_

Notice of Legal Status and Confidential Information: This electronic mail message and any accompanying attachments may contain information that is
privileged and CONFIDENTIAL. If you are not the intended recipient you are advised that any use, review, dissenunation, distribution or reproduction of
the information is strictly prohibited and may be uniawful. If you have receved this document in error, please notify the sender immediately and destroy
the message. Please consider the environment before printing off this email. Kia pat t6 ra
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From: sql(2) (‘4)
Sent: wionday, 11 May 2020 9:45 PM
To: D Parker (MIN)
Cc: D Parker (MIN);, <4 { 7_) [ﬂ>
Subject: RE: Letter from the Attorney-General
Follow Up Flag: Follow up
Flag Status: Flagged

Dear David, thank you for the letter and attached notes. | have also spoken with the Peter Douglas in the Prime
Ministers Office.

One amendment | would suggest is the removal of the word “Marae”, Page 7, Clause 20 of the explanatory note. There
is no reason why Marae should be inserted in deference to a non-Maori gathlering'place such as a hotel conference
centre or a house birthday party — it could be seen as unfairly targeting Maori‘afd the places where we gather. It also
sets Maori against non-Maori in legislation intended for ali. Ity also mightiinfer that Maori are less trustworthy. | just
don’t think the word itself or its use is necessary.

Other than that happy to support the Bill if someone can get.backtd me on the use of Marae above.
Nga mihi,

Matthew Tukaki

Executive Director, New Zealand Maori Council

Chairman, New Zealand Maori Council Auckland District
Member, National Executive of New Zealanduaori Council
Chairman, the National Maon Authority Nga Ngaru

A: 1508/438 Queen Street, Aucklard Central 1010, NZ
P: ATTENTION: Matthew Tiikaki’ PN ROX 5451, Victoria Street West, Auckland 1142, New Zealand

S’."!(Q_(ﬂ)

W: www.maoricouqcilicom | www.maorieverywhere.com

This email apd any files transmitted with it are confidential and intended solely for the use of the individual or entity to
whom they afeaddressed. If you have received this email in error please notify the system manager. This message
contajnsconfidential information and is intended only for the individual named. if you are not the named addressee you
should\nGt disseminate, distribute or copy this e-mail. Please notify the sender immediately by e-mail if you have
received this e-mail by mistake and delete this e-mail from your system. If you are not the intended recipient you are
notified that disclosing, copying, distributing or taking any action in reliance on the contents of this information is
strictly prohibited.

From: D Parker (MIN} <D.Parker@ministers.govt.nz>
Sent: Monday, 11 May 2020 6:53 PM

To: D Parker (MIN) <D.Parker@ministers.govt.nz>
Subject: Letter from the Attorney-General

Kia ora



Please find attached correspondence from the Attorney-General seeking any comments you may have on the Exposure
Draft of the COVID-19 Pubtic Health Response Bill by 10am tomorrow.

*  the Exposure Draft; and
e atable that we request you use for any comments you may have. &

Kind regards ‘ C)

Office of Hon David Parker MP | Atterney-General | Minister for the Environment | Minister for Trade and Expc&@ Associate Minister of

Please also find attached: %(1/
N

Office of Hon David Parker

Finance

Authunsed by Hon David Parker MP, Parliameant Buldings, Wellington & E



«S3NUANDE paljgads 1no Assed, 01 ,IN0 paliied aq o} s3Ae payads annbay, r IV SI) JIpun Ipei

9dueyd SNyl "IJUUIS WIS 3Y3 YIIM 1Y 0] pasesydal ag-6] spaau dualuas siyy 4o ped puodas ay] — (A} (e) (1) asnepqns 2q B IBY) SWPID — [ 1

Py mEm Jojeaday —¢

JUBWIBIUBLIWOD - 7 |

LT |

UL IIUIDYDY Isne|)

Yyeuq ansodx3
1118 asuodsay YyeaH 21|qid,6F-GIAOD uo siuawwo) — (oBejg jo Aussanun) d8axs piae( Jossay0ld

"Aq apew aJegjuawiLiod ay} oYM XOg MO[[RA 3Y) Ul IPNJOUl 3se3|d e
"3JH} pue Jaqimu AQ @3Uaasal asnepd ay) AJauapl oSje aseald e

‘(a1dwiexs 103 pana)dwod sasne(d Jo ajdnod 351y} [1tg ay1 ur seadde Asyl 21apio aypMLSUOISIAOID UO SJUBIWOD apiaoad 3seald e

¥oeqpaay ajqel o Jujy 103 SUCINISYY
0Z0zZ AeiN TT

yeuq ainsodx3 uo sjUIWWG)

llig asuodsay yijeaH MNjqnd 6T-AIAOD






pue ‘uiewas 03 s (n){e)(T)rT asne 1 ‘Isea) Auan 3yl 1y “jenpialpul 2y1dads e Jo 1dadsas uj s1aplo suqyold yoiym zT asnepd
Yum 121juod u) 3q O3 sieadde os|e ,suosiad payidads,, Jo eapl 3yl "1eU0d 3uoydaal ay sSuiyy Nqiyoid uoieldosse
-uou punoJe sUWIANb31 pue *213 SUNGD) 03 SMOUN-||aM S| 1d3JU0D 3y} SB ‘Pe0.Iq 00] SI U0/IDI20sSD JO 1daduod

3y} Inq Jamod e aq pInoyS 24341 1eY) 3q Aew 3| *suwud) s) uo Auessadauun sieadde suosiad payidads yum Supepnosse
WOy uesyas 03 suosiad asinbal 0} |RAURO-10103.41Q] J0 J33SIVIA 3Y) moj[e 03 (1){e}(T}TT asne|d sapun ajqejeae jamod ay)

12V Syl 43pun apew
aq ues eyl sJApI0 - 1T

‘aJe

$32110U JWAPIda YaIym Ul JauuewWw e BY] Ul UORESLOYINE Yans SUnIWI-awil 03 UIALIS aq OS|e pjNOYS UOIIRIIPISUO?)
Y JuswaBeue Aduadiawl dugeg |IAD) Yl pue 1Y ssaupaledald Jwapid3 ay) ul asoyl ayijun Jou siamod
Aeuipioesixa sajqeud 3 "pjnoys pue ‘Jou sagp-{d) ydesSesed 1apun UORRIYIIOU [BLIDISIUIN SWLH INg ‘SaAeIuasaIday
40 3snoH 3y3 03 3d1j0u ‘sanjels SuuamodwaBailradsal siayy Japun ‘asnnbai (q) pue (e) sydesBesed jo uonesoau ay|

SJ3PJO TT UONI3S
{le 10} sausinbassid - g

1OV yiesH sy3 ul pauyap Ajjenloe Jou si 31 ‘Y YieaH
33 03 53[NPaYISs ul Pals|| s1 6T-AIAOD 3lIYMm se §T-@IAQD 40} uonIuYyap e Buipiroid 03 USAIS 3G PINOYS UGIIEIIPISUC)

uoneja.dizul ~ g

"JUISSe IY] PaAlazal Ajjenide ||i/ay) UBYM O] SB 3JUBPIAR UO AJaJ S3IUIY0 |eUILLID JUIIIYIP JO

JU3WAI0JU3 BARY JOU ‘3] 1Jexa3 ue apiaoad pinoys fjig 2yl ‘Afdde o3 Jou st (3YSupiw 31 ‘pAueIS 1 JUISSE IJeP 3] JA)e
Aep ay3) uopisod ynejep syl J| “1eI|D 3q PINOYS SI SILY) USYA "3210) odul Supaa1ua (|ig 3yl uodn Aeipawwn Ajdde 1eys jjiq

Y} JOPUN SIOUIHO0 [BUILILID BJ. 343Y) ‘SI2PIO0 TT UOIPIDS S S19pJo O/ LeRIas 3y} Suinuiluod suoisircid Bulwaap ays Yum

uzwBduswwol} - 7

UBWWOo)

U)oy Isnep)

yeuq ainsodxy

flig.asuodsay yiea Jqnd 6T-QIADD U0 SudWWO) S J31a8p3 swaels

*AQ apew a1 SIUaWW0d 3y OYM XO[ MO[|2A dY3 U] apNjPUI asedld e
“331 pue Jaquinu Aq adualajal asned 3yl AJauap] osje asea|ld e
‘(3)dwexa 1oy pajajdwod sasnepd 40 3jdnoa 151y) (119 8y} ul Jeadde Aay) JapI0 YA SUOISIACID UO SJUIWWIO) IPIAoLd Isedld e

HoRqPAdy 2|qel N0 Suly 10 SUOIINIISUY

0Z0Z AeNI TT

yeiq ansodx3 uo sUIWWO)

g asuodsay yyeaH dMqnd 6T-0IA0D




ay3 10 ‘uone|siBa) siy) Aq uoEAURUOI JO a1ep ay) ‘uaym woiy) shep Og 104 15e| AjUO A3y} ‘|eIauan-10333.1Q 3Y) Aq apew §
‘sjdwexs 10j) way} Supjoaal pue Slipualxa ‘Buipuawe o} 123dss Yum Ajdde suoisiaoad Jualayip se ‘Aq apew uaaq asey
01 PaLWaap 2Je S3|NJ 3Y} Woym 1esaq pinoys (e)(T)T 9snejd ‘UoISnjuod PIoAe 0} ‘Aem J3yNa INQ J3WI04 BU INOAEY |
{e}oT uo1193s andsap 123443 ul anunuod Aayj Jeyl paodal {q)

J0 L121s1ul 9y Aq apew uaaq Sulaey se way) waap (e)

:1ayna pinoys (e)(1)1 asnep

T 9|NPaYIs SI9PJO 3S8YL 3NU(IU02 0} SI |1G9TL ¢t /(11151p Ajoyine [B1I0111I3) BUO UBYY 210W O} 33e|3J A3y} 3snedaq)

[1'9 S1Y3 Japun wiy Aq 3peW 3 10U PIN0D INGrBIaUSD-101231( Y3 AQ IpeLl 3Jam SI9PIo O/ UOIID3S JU3LIND Y} SY
*12U3SIp |elloLIa)REuIs e ulyum Ajdde Ajuo Aew [R1BURD-103221Q 3Y) AQ Bpew sJapio

INQ ‘|e12U9-10323410 Y} 0 “UBISIUIN 3Y) Jayla Aq Ipew,aq ued s1apao TT U01123s ‘)|1g Yl JO QT Pue § S3sNe|d Jspufn

suoisiaoad
pale|as pue ‘sduiaes
‘leuoisuel] — T INPIYIS

"(19v 1N0D 1dIISIQ Y1 JO BTT

pue pZT Suo1Iss 83 1apIsuod) N0 ay) Jo suoisBP sulede Al Yoym ‘s3y3u [eadde ‘9|dwexa Jo} ‘punole SUOIIRIBPISUCD
[eannaead proae Aew siyy ‘@resdosdde Ajjleuoiniiisuod ssow Suiag se@M Sy “LINGD 12U3SIQ 343 JO S1amod By} JO 3s(DIaxX3
ay1 ul 0s op pinoys Aay) ‘|eadde Aue seay |[Im Jeaisidas e Aes ueyPdayies ‘a8pn[ e jeyl (apinoid [Im sme| 1aY30 pue)
areudoadde s1 1 Iy * 28PN 1N0D 10135 €, 03 I0U “LINOY PLISIQ AYY 01 3) pInoys (Z)pz asne|d ul papiroud (eadde syl

asopd
0} Supjenapun Jo ssauisng
13241 03 JAMOd - T

saxiesuodn uaaa 1o ‘sdols aa1jod Jaylo 1e papasu

$1 UBY] PapPaau S| uonewoyul jruosiad [euoiuppe Aym Suiysiqeisa papiaotd 34 pinoys ajeuones v “(Jagunu auoydal
pue 19Ao0|dwa J13y3 aweu 0} uoslad e annbas ued 3 83) 1oy Budijod ay) jo fellg)zs uo1Ies UaA3 Jo Y AduejjlBAINg
pue Yy2eas Yy JO (2)Z€ 40 (e){T)0T uo1Ias ul ssamod snoJojeue sY) UBY) SAISUIIX.210W S1 €7 3SNE|D J13apun Jamod ay L

uoneuLIojul
BuiyJnuspi splaosd 01
uosJad 12311p 0} 1aMOd — €2

*19pJ0 ue Sujuasesjuod ugsiad,aul 10u si uosiad 1Y) UBYM
udA? ‘uossad Aue Jsuiede siap.o Suinwaad Jo pealsul ‘4eapd apew ag pINoys eyl Japio/ay)yBuluaaeiiuod aq Aew oym
uosiad ay3 sI pjIY2 ay3 a19ym ‘uelpsens io jualed s,pliyo e 85 03 uondaJIp B ssedwodud 01 5| 1¥5e usIMIM S1aamod 3y}

-SuiyiAue op 03 Wayl 13341p 01 1amod 3yl aAey 10U PINOYS JSIHO JUIWSII0JUI

Ue ‘BU0 BUSARIIUOI 0} Aja¥1] 10U J3pI0 UB SUIUBARIIUOD SI UOSIad @ 3Aa1Rq 01 SPUNOJT S|QEUOSeal OU 3Je A3y}

31 °,uostad oy3 192a1p -, (uIBaq peajsul pinoys siyy 232 ‘dols 01 ,, ruosiad Aup 1221 -, Aew ASYI4IPIO TT UOIID3S
2 3U3ARIIUGD 0] Aj3)I| 1O BuIudARIUOD ST U0SIAd B 1BYY SBABI|A] JI1JJO JUSWIBIIOHUD UR BI9UM Jey]l SIRIADAd Tz asnep)

SU0IIR.Ip 31T 0} Jamod — T2

‘uone|sisa) Alepuodas aze|das Jo puawe 01 GTOT 10V UONESITN]
9Y1 4O GTT UOI}D9S Japun sey saaeludsalday Jo asnoH ayl Jamod a3y 01 10339 33 pue 3sIuZ0d3J p|noys 9T 3sneR

sanneluasasday

Jo asnoH Aq panoadde

JoU J1 payoAaal J3)siully Aq
3pEW J3pJO TT UOIDIBS —- 9T

((MMe}T)TT 3sned Ul $1n2D0 s&)
papiaoid aq pinoys paledidiiue si3pao Jo sadA) Y} 4o s3jdwexa 40 2|dwexa Ue ‘YoyIDII0SSO WIS Y] 3SN 0} aNUIUOD 0] S




v, 1119 3y3 u papnjau;
"SI3PI0 UONEIYIPOW S1BIP3LLI PUB SI13PJO UOIIRIIHPOW AQ PAIJIPOW 3G JOUURD 1By} IV S Vw_mam& aq pInod jeyl |19 2yl
Jnuapidl ays Jo (D)E)ST pue (d){€)ZT Suoildas ul sme| o 1si| ay3 03 uone|sidal sty Suippe 03 uaAId ag pjnoys UOIIBADPISUOD uj Ajjuasaud jou uoisiaoid

"‘Buipeay 1 Hed,, e pasu Jou Aew os ‘sued ojul papialp Ajjenlae Jou s T 3|npayds ‘Suiyelp Jo 1ay3e
‘Aidde s
ya1ym J1ea|d aq pinoys 1| *('213 asnoH ayl Ag pawlyuod aq Isnw Aayl 1aisiun Ul Aq apew i 1o ‘(i apew auam Aay) aje

B






PO Box 631
Shortland Street

BAR ASSOCIATION AUCKLAND 1140

P: +64 9 303 4515
F: +64 9 303 4516
www.nzbar.org.nz

12 May 2020

Hon. David Parker
Attorney-General
Parliament
Wellington

SQ(Z)(O\>.

Tena koe Mr Attorney
Health Act Order Bill - Level 2

We have been advised that the Government is proposing to introduce the above legislation to
ensure compliance with Level 2 requirements.

We understand that the Bill proposes that police have the warrantless power to enter private
dwelling houses and Marae if there are “reasonable grounds to believe” that there is non-
compliance with the ‘no gathering’ rules. The punishment forobstruction of an officer is 6 months
imprisonment.

The New Zealand Bar Association supports the position of the New Zealand Law Society on this
legislation. in particular, we believe that a provisiof if this kind, which has the potential to breach
fundamental human rights, requires careful €onsuftation and must not be included in the Bill until
there has been an opportunity to consider it

We oppose the passing of this provision under urgency. The long term effects of this provision on
people who are subject to it should 6ot be underestimated. They may be subject to breaches of their
human rights and rights in respect @fiséarch and assembly/freedom of expression and
movement.

We also support the Law Society’s position in respect of the sunset clause and believe that two years
is too long.

Finally, we supperi-greater oversight and an external review panel to review orders as they are
made, but reserve ‘our position in respect of submitting the orders to the Epidemic Response
Committee, or Regulations Review Committee, until we have had more time to consider this
legistatioh:

Nakl noa, na

Paul Radich QC
President-Elect | New Zealand Bar Association

MGP Chambers | Level 26, 151 Queen Street | Auckland Central, AUCKLAND
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